G.H.VAUGHN. JR.

C
1200 VAUGHN BUILDING l

Dallas 1 , Texas N
July 18, 1957 -

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Cil & Gas Inspector, District #3

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco

Aztec, New Mexico

RE. G. H. Vaughn Production Company's -
Chama Land & Cattle Company #1

Dear Mr. Arnold:

In Cctober, 195¢ we temporarily abandoned drilling operations

on the subject well. We now wish to continue drilling operations
and are enclosing three copies of Form C-102 to advise you of
that fact.

Cur plans have not changed other than we will use a rotary
rig for this work rather than cable tools. We have engaged
the services of Fleeger Drilling Company for this work and
expect to commence operations by Friday, July 19, 1957.

Yours very truly,

G. H. V%jg;ﬁ pizﬁigﬁlog/goMpANy
By: 2 lA /%27{70

farle S. Lougee
General Superintendent
ESL/hb
att. (3)




